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July 8, 2022

Bradford Janes, Professional Forester
Office of Special Projects

Raptor Materials, LLC.

8120 Gage Street

Frederick, CO 80516

Re Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir Project, File No. M-2022-013
Decision Date Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. Janes:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received and approved the request for a
60-day extension of the decision date for the Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir Project
application.

The new decision date is September 15, 2022.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 720-601-2276, or by email at
Rob.zuber@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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